TG-240909

720 4% Ave, Suite 400
' Kirkland, WA 98033
° Received

WASTE MANAGEMEI\IT
Records Management

Nov 22, 2024

November 22, 2024

Jeff Killip, Executive Director, and Secretary
Washington Ultilities and Transportation Commission
621 Woodland Square Loop SE

Lacey, WA 98503

Subject: Waste Management—North Sound and Waste Management - Marysville, divisions of Waste Management of Washington, Inc.
(G-237); Tariff #20

Enclosed are additional documents related to the filing currently docketed under TG-240909. | am including notification of the increase in
disposal rate, calculation of the fixed annual charge, as well as support from King and Snohomish County for the continuation of the RSA.
If you have any questions or need additional information, please contact me at (503) 956-8594.

Very truly yours,

Cran Burimedtan

Evan Burmester
Senior Financial Analyst, Pacific Northwest Market Area

CC. Stephen Sobczak and Chris Clark, Waste Management
Pat McLaughlin, King County Solid Waste Division
Snohomish County Solid Waste Division
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